
 

Regular Virtual Meeting 
Tuesday, February 23, 2021 7:00 p.m. 

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://www.gotomeet.me/HAPRA/board_meeting2021 
 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122 

 
Access Code: 312-467-517 

 
AGENDA  

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (all stand) 

3. Approve Agenda 

4. Approval – Organizational Board Meeting Minutes dated Tuesday, January 19, 2021 

5. Approval – Regular Board Meeting Minutes dated Tuesday, January 19, 2021 

6. Call to the Public (for any items not on the agenda) 

7. Staff Comments 

8. Presentation- Draft Audit Year End 2020- Thomas Smith, Smith & Klackzkiewicz  

9. Discussion/Approval- Draft Audit for Year End 2020 

10. Discussion/Approval- Network Equipment Quote 

11. Discussion/Approval- Fitness Equipment Lease  

12. Discussion/Approval- Purchase of Office Equipment & Furniture 

13. Discussion- Bennett Recreation Capital Improvements 

14. Review/Discussion - Bank Statements Ending January 31, 2021 

15. Review/Discussion – Financial Reports Ending January 31, 2021 

16. Directors Report 

a. CivicRec 

b. New Hires 

c. City Park 

d. Aquatic Center 

17. Committee Report- Dog Park 

18. Old Business  

19. New Business 

20. Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 - 7:00 PM – Virtual Meeting 

21. Adjournment 

https://www.gotomeet.me/HAPRA/board_meeting2021
https://www.gotomeet.me/HAPRA/board_meeting2021
tel:+15713173122,,312467517


HAPRA 
Organizational Meeting 
January 19, 2021 
 

 

Howell Area Parks & Recreation Authority  
Bennett Recreation Center 
 
 
 
 
 
Organizational Electronic Board Meeting Minutes                   January 19, 2021 
 
Call to Order  
Chairperson Sean Dunleavy called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance   
 
Attendance     
Chairman Sean Dunleavy(home), Vice Chair Diana Lowe(home), Treasurer Jean Graham(home), Secretary 
Tammy Beal(home), Trustee Jeannette Ambrose(home) 
 
Officer Positions for 2021 
Diana Lowe made a motion to have officers remain as is; Sean Dunleavy-Chair, Diana Lowe-Vice-Chair, 
Jean Graham-Treasurer, Tammy Beal-Secretary, Jeannette Ambrose-Trustee. Supported by Tammy Beal. Roll 
call vote- Graham, Lowe, Ambrose, Beal, Dunleavy-all yeas. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Jean Graham to adjourn at 7:04, supported by Diana Lowe. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
 
____________________________________________  _______________________________ 
Approved                                        Date 
 
Respectively Submitted by: Tammy L. Beal, Secretary 
 
 
 



HAPRA 
Regular Meeting 
January 19, 2021 

 

Howell Area Parks & Recreation Authority  
Bennett Recreation Center 
 
Regular Electronic Board Meeting Minutes                           January 19, 2021  
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Sean Dunleavy called the Virtual meeting to order at 7:05 pm.  
Attendance     
Chairman Sean Dunleavy(home), Vice Chair Diana Lowe(home), Secretary Tammy Beal(home), Treasurer Jean 
Graham(home), and Trustee Jeannette Ambrose(home) 
Absent 
None 
Staff               
Director Tim Church(Bennett Center), Kyle Tokan, Chris Techentin, Ameila Purdy-Ketchum, Kevin Troshak, 
Jennifer Savage 
 Public  
None 
Agenda 
Diana Lowe made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, supported by Jeannette Ambrose. 
 Motion carried 5-0.   
Approval of Regular Minutes 
Jeannette Ambrose made a motion to approve the December 15, 2020 minutes as presented, supported by 
Diana Lowe. Motion carried 5-0. 
Call to the Public  
None heard. 
Staff Comments 
None heard. 
 
ICMA 401(a) & IMCA 457(b) Plan Contributions for 2021 
Discussion about whether HAPRA would reinstate the 10% that they use to put in a 401(a) for the eligible 
team members. Employees can still contribute to the 457(b) on their own. Jean Graham made a motion to 
wait until after the audit and see what the financials show at that time, this can possibly be back funded. 
Diana Lowe supported. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
Burnham & Flower BCBS Health Care Insurance Proposals 



HAPRA 
Regular Meeting 
January 19, 2021 

There were three different proposal presented. The first one is the current plan and will be going up 1.37%, 
with a high deductable. The second two options were simular with lower deductables for the employee but 
slightly higher premiums. Tammy Beal motioned to go with option B, the Authority would pay about $3600 
more annually but the employee’s deductables would be $1500/$3000. Diana lowe supported. Roll call vote-
Lowe, Ambrose, Graham, Beal and Dunleavy-all yes.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Employee Health Contributions 
Jean Graham made a motion to have the employees pay 20% of their insurance premiums for Medical, Dental 
and Vision coverage and the Authority will pay 80% of the premium. Supported by Jeannette Ambrose.  
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Payment in Lieu of Health Insurance for 2021 
Employees that opted to not take the insurance coverage have been paid $250 per quarter in the past. Jean 
Graham made a motion to wait until we get the financials back to decide on this. Supported by Jeannette 
Ambrose. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
2020 Audit Engagement Letter from Smith & Klaczkiewicz 
Jeannette Ambrose made a motion to accept and allow Director Church the authority to sign the engagement 
letter from Smith & Klaczkiewicz for not to exceede $4200 and would like a break down of the Dog Park 
numbers. Jean Graham supported. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Audio/Visual Payment with Ocela Township 
The building company needed to install the audio and visual elements to the new Oceola Center at a certain 
step in the process without much warning, this will be an extra cost of $22,989 for the authority. Sean 
Dunleavy took it to his board to see if they could front the money and have HAPRA pay them back monthly 
installments over the next two years. Sean will bring a draft agreement to the next HAPRA meeting for our 
review. 
 
Oceola Facility Use Contract 
Director Church presented us with the old Oceola Facility Use Contract for reference. Director Dunleavy will 
take it to his board, make adjustments and bring it back to this board for approval. The new contract will look 
almost idential to this one. 
 
Check Register and Bank Statements ending December 31, 2020 
Everything looks good. 
Financial Report ending December 31, 2020 
Director Church included the balance sheets so that we could see where we are at including the Dog Park. 
With the original budget we should have had an ending of $1.4 million but instead we have an ending budget 
of $910,000 which is really good for what this year has thrown at us. We are still in the BLACK! 
 
Directors Report 

• We are looking for 2-3 new staff members for the new Oceola Center. 
• The Banner Program has been well received, it is a 10’x3’ banner for businesses or sponsors, the price 

is $500 the first year and $250 for the following years. They will be displayed hanging from the second 
floor. Ten have been purchased already. 



HAPRA 
Regular Meeting 
January 19, 2021 

• There will be a Media night the first week of February to promote the new center, the soft opening will 
be during the week of Spring break and the Grand opening will be in early April. 
 

Dog Park Committee Report 
Jeannette, Diana and Tim met and decided to have Tim reach out to Steve Manor. Director Church invite the 
Friends of the Dog Park to meet and discuss a new agreement. Tim will look for other Dog Park agreements to 
use as a template for ours. Genoa may be putting in a Dog Park. Steve Manor said he would get with his 
committee and find out what they want to accomplish. Sean Dunleavy would like to know how the Dog Park 
Committee is structured and who is their spokesperson and board members are. 
 
Old Business 
Jeannette Ambrose would like the agenda notes to be incorporated into the packet instead of in a separate 
PDF. Director Church said he would work on it. 
 
New Business 
Jeannette Ambrose said she will be absent next meeting and wondered if it could be changed to a different 
date. It was discussed and changed to Tuesday, February 23, Jen Savage will send out the change notice for 
posting. 
 
Review of Executive Director 
Director Church asked to have his annual review in an executive meeting. 
At 8:20 pm a motion was made  by Jean Grahm to go into an executive meeting to conduct the Executive 
Directors Annual Review, supported by Jeannette Ambrose. Roll call vote: Lowe, Ambrose, Graham, Beal, 
Dunleavy-all yes. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Executive Session Closed 
At 8:48 pm a motion was made by Jean Graham to go back into Open Session, supported by Jeannette 
Ambrose. Roll call vote: Ambrose, Graham, Lowe, Beal, Dunleavy-all yes. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Next Meeting 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 7 pm, this will be a virtual meeting. 
 
Motion to adjourn at 8:50 pm by Jean Graham supported by Diana Lowe. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
____________________________________________  _______________________________ 
Approved                                        Date 
 
Respectfully Submitted by: Tammy L. Beal, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 





Date:

No:  10770

02/15/2021

Quote

Thank you for supporting a 

Michigan small business, it matters! 

4265 Okemos Road - Suite A

Okemos, MI 48864-3285   

Phone: (517) 349-4900  

Fax: (517) 349-0983

Prepared for:

Howell, Recreation Department

Mike Pitera Account No.: 350

925 E. Grand River Phone:  (517) 546-0693     

Howell,   MI   48843   U.S.A.

Qty. TotalUnit CostUOMItem ID Description

EA00070-0310 APC: Smart-UPS 1500VA LCD RM 1U 120V UPS - 

line-interactive - 1 KW - RJ-45 Serial, SmartSlot, 

USB - Black

$982.78 1 $982.78 

EA00080-0153 HPE: ARUBA 2540 48G POE+ 4SFP+ - SWITCH - 

48 PORTS - MANAGED - DESKTOP, 

RACK-MOUNTABLE, WALL-MOUNTABLE.

$7,387.50 2 $3,693.75 

EA09000-0045 HPE: Aruba AP-505 (US) Unified AP $9,581.25 15 $638.75 

EA00010-0578 HPE: AP-MNT-MP10-B AP mount bracket 10-pack 

B

$179.38 1 $179.38 

EA02000-3267 HPE: Aruba Central DM 1 Token - 1 Yr 

Subscription

$1,108.20 15 $73.88 

EA00010-0574 SOPHOS: SD-RED 60 Rev.1 Appliance $475.25 1 $475.25 

EAGS-Freight Charge Freight/Handling Charge $300.00 1.00 $300.00 

Your Price: $20,014.36 

Total:
$20,014.36 

Prices are firm until: 3/17/2021

Quoted by: Daniel Wiseman, dwiseman@gracon.com Date: 2/15/2021

Date:Accepted by:

Disclaimer:

Installation and/or training services are not included unless specifically stated as a line item on this quotation. The customer is responsible for all 

telephone expenses for technical support. A restocking fee of 25% of above sales price will be charged for any returned product.

Printed: 02/18/2021,  2:06 PMquote.rpt Page 1





800.770.nelc (6352)

      Proudly presents 888.332.nelc (6352) fax

        your equipment lease source since 1988 www.nelc.com

Equipment Lease-financing Quote
February 15, 2021 for # of pages

Tim Church 2
 Howell Parks & Recreation

 

Equipment type Commerical Fitness Equipment Your National Representative

Mark Goldi ext 705
Consider the advantages of lease-financing with National: mark.goldi@nelc.com

 *  Preserve short term borrowing lines and cash reserves
 *  With 100% financing, realize an immediate return on investment

 *  Level (fixed) affordable payments over a term you choose

*  Quick, simple & specific, lease-financing with National is the the smart choice
>  Financial statements not required.  

Below are payments with various terms based on an estimated equipment cost.

Lease-financing payment terms
Term /months 36 48 60

payment payment payment

Equipment Cost 103,103.35$         3,077.94             2,347.75             1,909.98             
5.02% 4.62% 4.39%

> Buy out $1 $1 $1
> Adv Payment First payment collected in advance
> An administrative fee will be invoiced for documentation and funding. 250.00$                     total including pre-delivery advance fee

Items needed to complete your request p 0.03100000000              

needed Completed Credit application 0.00%

-                                 

needed Signed lease-financing quote
needed Signed and accepted final vendor quote

  b 0.04100000000       

  Commitment By Client     -    This is not a commitment to lease by Lessor

Lease Payment Terms Desired (write in or circle above)
Agreed

 Signature Date
Name:

Title
Company Name

Quoted payments are based on an established business in relatively good financial and credit standing.  Payments quoted are estimated, 
based on current market conditions and are subject to change until the request funds.   If a change, notice will be provided.  A fee for 
documentation will be invoiced along with the unsigned lease-financing documents.  Should a approved client, after receiving our lease-
finance agreements decide not go forward on agreed quoted terms , the documentation fee will be charged.  The individual indicated 
below is an employee of the Company and has legal authority to enter in to Agreements in behalf of the Company and provides a credit 





VARI Sales Corporation
(800) 207-2587
sales@vari.com

Quote
 

Quote: Q-400473
Date: 1/26/2021

Account Number: 1863889 Howell Recreation

 
Billing Address
925 W. Grand River Ave
Howell, MI 48843
US

Shipping Address
925 W. Grand River Ave
Howell, MI 48843
US

 
   
Quote Exp Date Customer Ref# Shipping Method
   
   
2/25/2021 Room of Choice with Assembly
   

Qty Item Number Description Unit Price Amount

4 400613 Armless Seat (Navy) USD
550.0000

USD 2,200.00

1 400615 Corner Seat (Navy) USD
550.0000

USD 550.00

2 400611 Lounge Chair (Navy) USD
595.0000

USD 1,190.00

1 43190 Conference Table (Reclaimed Wood) USD
1,095.0000

USD 1,095.00

7 46100 Table 60x24 (Reclaimed Wood) USD
495.0000

USD 3,465.00

1 401074 Electric Standing Desk 48x30 + Tray (Reclaimed Wood) G2 USD
595.0000

USD 595.00

7 401079 Electric Standing Desk 60x30 + Tray (Reclaimed Wood) G2 USD
695.0000

USD 4,865.00

8 400742 File Cabinet (Slate) USD
275.0000

USD 2,200.00

2 400388 Lateral File Cabinet (Slate) USD
595.0000

USD 1,190.00

7 48017 Monitor Arm + Laptop Stand USD
195.0000

USD 1,365.00

8 43369 Power Hub USD 60.0000 USD 480.00

1 42007 Power Strip 8ft USD 25.0000 USD 25.00

7 43148 Power Strip 15ft USD 35.0000 USD 245.00

7 400780 Standing Mat 36x24 - GSA USD 60.0000 USD 420.00

Page 1 of 3



Qty Item Number Description Unit Price Amount

14 400663 Task Chair USD
295.0000

USD 4,130.00

Subtotal: USD 24,015.00

 
 Shipping / Handling: USD 0.00
 Tax: USD 1,440.90
   
   
 Order Total: USD 25,455.90

 
Notes:

Page 2 of 3



 
RESTOCKING DISCLAIMER
 
Customers will be charged a 10% restocking fee for any returns that 
occur for the following reasons:

 
• Confirmed the color or finish, then disliked it upon delivery

• Ordered wrong size after confirming specifications

• Product doesn’t fit because provided space dimensions were incorrect

• Provided layout changed during installation

• Space is under construction and installation can’t be completed

• Furniture was ordered as a temporary solution until other furniture was available

• Customer wants to replace product with newer models of Vari product

Customers will not be charged for replacement of items that were installed with damage or defects.

 
Customer Signature _____________________________________  Date_______________________

Page 3 of 3



VARI Sales Corporation
(800) 207-2587
sales@vari.com

Quote
 

Quote: Q-407539
Date: 2/4/2021

Account Number: 1863889 Howell Recreation

 
Billing Address
Howell Recreation
925 W. Grand River Ave
Howell, MI 48843
US

Shipping Address
Howell Recreation
925 W. Grand River Ave
Howell, MI 48843
US

 
   
Quote Exp Date Customer Ref# Shipping Method
   
   
3/6/2021 Room of Choice with Assembly
   

Qty Item Number Description Unit Price Amount

1 46100 Table 60x24 (Reclaimed Wood) USD
495.0000

USD 495.00

1 46246 Round Table (Reclaimed Wood) USD
595.0000

USD 595.00

3 401079 Electric Standing Desk 60x30 + Tray (Reclaimed Wood) G2 USD
695.0000

USD 2,085.00

3 400742 File Cabinet (Slate) USD
275.0000

USD 825.00

3 48017 Monitor Arm + Laptop Stand USD
195.0000

USD 585.00

3 43369 Power Hub USD 60.0000 USD 180.00

3 43148 Power Strip 15ft USD 35.0000 USD 105.00

3 400780 Standing Mat 36x24 - GSA USD 60.0000 USD 180.00

3 400663 Task Chair USD
295.0000

USD 885.00

2 49789 Wood Chair (Slate) Set of 2 USD
295.0000

USD 590.00

3 401380 Soap Hope Hand Sanitizer - 4oz USD 0.0000 USD 0.00

Subtotal: USD 6,525.00

 
 Shipping / Handling: USD 652.50
 Tax: USD 430.65
   
   
 Order Total: USD 7,608.15

Page 1 of 3



 
Notes:

Page 2 of 3



 
RESTOCKING DISCLAIMER
 
Customers will be charged a 10% restocking fee for any returns that 
occur for the following reasons:

 
• Confirmed the color or finish, then disliked it upon delivery

• Ordered wrong size after confirming specifications

• Product doesn’t fit because provided space dimensions were incorrect

• Provided layout changed during installation

• Space is under construction and installation can’t be completed

• Furniture was ordered as a temporary solution until other furniture was available

• Customer wants to replace product with newer models of Vari product

Customers will not be charged for replacement of items that were installed with damage or defects.

 
Customer Signature _____________________________________  Date_______________________

Page 3 of 3

































































 
 
 
 
 
 
           Howell Area Parks and Recreation Authori Date  1/29/21          Page     1 
           925 W Grand River Ave                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXXX@138 
           Howell MI 48843-1415                     Enclosures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Summary of Accounts 
 
  @XXXXXXXXXXX@936   Money Market Public Funds                 50,048.95 
  @XXXXXXXXXXX@138   Public Funds HY DDA                      104,626.20 
  @XXXXXXXXXXX@204   Savings Non-Consumer                      22,149.07 
             Total                                            176,824.22 
  ***Checking Accounts*** 
 
  Public Funds HY DDA 
  Account Number          @XXXXXXXXXXX@138   Statement Dates   1/01/21 thru  1/31/21 
  Beginning Balance              76,213.25   Days in the statement period         31 
     14 Deposits/Credits         85,974.00   Average Balance               70,050.62 
     28 Checks/Debits            57,569.81   Average Collected             68,820.46 
  Service Charge                       .00   Interest Earned                    8.76 
  Interest Paid                       8.76   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.15% 
  Current Balance               104,626.20   2021 Interest Paid                 8.76 
 
   _________________________________________________________________________________ 
  |                                                  |              |               | 
  |                                                  |     Total For|          Total| 
  |                                                  |   This Period|   Year-to-Date| 
  |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________| 
  |                                                  |              |               | 
  |Total Overdraft Fees                              |          $.00|           $.00| 
  |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________| 
  |                                                  |              |               | 
  |Total Returned Item Fees                          |          $.00|           $.00| 
  |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________| 
 
  Activity in Date Order 
  Date      Description                                  Amount 
   1/04     GLOBAL STL GLOBAL PAYMENTS                     780.20- 
            CCD 
            8788240022289 
   1/06     198321     FORTE                               101.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0105-53AFC 
   1/06     198322     FORTE                                28.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0105-AD634 
   1/07     INVOICE    PAYCHEX EIB                      12,374.34- 
            CCD 



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Date  1/29/21          Page     2 
                                                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXXX@138 
                                                    Enclosures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Public Funds HY DDA               @XXXXXXXXXXX@138  (Continued) 
 
  Activity in Date Order 
  Date      Description                                  Amount 
            X90732300001322 
   1/11     198321     FORTE                                19.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0108-791ED 
   1/12     ACH FEES   FORTE PAYMENTS                       22.25- 
            CCD 
            7539927 
   1/12     ACH FEES   FORTE PAYMENTS                       18.00- 
            CCD 
            7539928 
   1/13     198321     FORTE                                28.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0112-7096F 
   1/15     Deposit                                        103.00 
   1/15     Deposit                                         70.00 
   1/19     198322     FORTE                                44.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0116-C2334 
   1/19     INVOICE    PAYCHEX-OAB                         115.50- 
            CCD 
            90886700003253X 
   1/20     198321     FORTE                               200.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0119-A58E0 
   1/21     Deposit                                        500.00 
   1/21     INVOICE    PAYCHEX EIB                      17,164.46- 
            CCD 
            X90925000000709 
   1/22     198321     FORTE                                30.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0121-447DC 
   1/25     198321     FORTE                                42.00 
            CCD 
            CC-0122-19B9F 
   1/26     Deposit                                     82,750.00 
   1/29     Deposit                                      2,049.00 
   1/29     Deposit                                         10.00 
   1/31     Interest Deposit                                 8.76 
 
                         --- CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER --- 
  Date    Check No                Amount    Date    Check No                Amount 
   1/05      13086                   480.00  1/25      13112*                   92.72 
  * Denotes missing check numbers 



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Date  1/29/21          Page     3 
                                                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXXX@138 
                                                    Enclosures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Public Funds HY DDA               @XXXXXXXXXXX@138  (Continued) 
 
                         --- CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER --- 
  Date    Check No                Amount    Date    Check No                Amount 
   1/08      13124*                  644.43  1/22      13134                   376.94 
   1/08      13125                    54.97  1/29      13135                   183.84 
   1/07      13126                   274.10  1/20      13136                    46.86 
   1/07      13127                    60.01  1/27      13137                   402.07 
   1/12      13128                   804.40  1/25      13138                   880.75 
   1/07      13129                   133.93  1/21      13139                    18.99 
   1/25      13130                    54.95  1/20      13140                 1,855.00 
   1/19      13131                   616.98  1/20      13141                    50.00 
   1/21      13132                   166.37  1/20      13142                   446.00 
   1/28      13133                19,436.75  1/29      13143                    15.00 
  * Denotes missing check numbers 
 
  Daily Balance Information 
  Date          Balance       Date          Balance       Date          Balance 
   1/01            76,213.25   1/12            60,714.62   1/25            39,846.10 
   1/04            75,433.05   1/13            60,742.62   1/26           122,596.10 
   1/05            74,953.05   1/15            60,915.62   1/27           122,194.03 
   1/06            75,082.05   1/19            60,227.14   1/28           102,757.28 
   1/07            62,239.67   1/20            58,029.28   1/29           104,617.44 
   1/08            61,540.27   1/21            41,179.46   1/31           104,626.20 
   1/11            61,559.27   1/22            40,832.52 
 
                             Interest Rate Summary 
                           Date               Rate 
                           12/31                0.150000% 
 
  Money Market Public Funds 
  Account Number          @XXXXXXXXXXX@936   Statement Dates   1/01/21 thru  1/31/21 
  Beginning Balance              50,040.45   Days in the statement period         31 
        Deposits/Credits               .00   Average Balance               50,040.45 
        Checks/Debits                  .00   Average Collected             50,040.45 
  Service Charge                       .00   Interest Earned                    8.50 
  Interest Paid                       8.50   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.20% 
  Current Balance                50,048.95   2021 Interest Paid                 8.50 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Date  1/29/21          Page     4 
                                                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXXX@138 
                                                    Enclosures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   _________________________________________________________________________________ 
  |                                                  |              |               | 
  |                                                  |     Total For|          Total| 
  |                                                  |   This Period|   Year-to-Date| 
  |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________| 
  |                                                  |              |               | 
  |Total Overdraft Fees                              |          $.00|           $.00| 
  |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________| 
  |                                                  |              |               | 
  |Total Returned Item Fees                          |          $.00|           $.00| 
  |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________| 
 
  Activity in Date Order 
  Date      Description                                  Amount 
   1/31     Interest Deposit                                 8.50 
 
  Daily Balance Information 
  Date          Balance       Date          Balance 
   1/01            50,040.45   1/31            50,048.95 
 
                             Interest Rate Summary 
                           Date               Rate 
                           12/31                0.200000% 
 
  **Savings Accounts** 
 
  Savings Non-Consumer 
  Account Number          @XXXXXXXXXXX@204   Statement Dates   1/01/21 thru  1/31/21 
  Beginning Balance              22,148.89   Days in the statement period         31 
        Deposits/Credits               .00   Average Ledger                22,148.89 
        Checks/Debits                  .00   Average Collected             22,148.89 
  Service Charge                       .00   Interest Earned                     .18 
  Interest Paid                        .18   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.01% 
  Ending Balance                 22,149.07   2021 Interest Paid                  .18 
 
 
  Activity in Date Order 
  Date      Description                                  Amount 
   1/31     Interest Deposit                                  .18 
 
  Daily Balance Information 
  Date          Balance       Date          Balance 
   1/01            22,148.89   1/31            22,149.07 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Date  1/29/21          Page     5 
                                                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXXX@138 
                                                    Enclosures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Savings Non-Consumer              @XXXXXXXXXXX@204  (Continued) 
 
                             Interest Rate Summary 
                           Date               Rate 
                           12/31                0.010000% 
 



2/1/2021 https://earchive.ddsservicebureau.com/cowww/DocumentServer/ViewDoc?AppID=564&DocumentID=24161242&PrimaryKey=24161242&…

https://earchive.ddsservicebureau.com/cowww/DocumentServer/ViewDoc?AppID=564&DocumentID=24161242&PrimaryKey=24161242&AppViewerI… 1/1

 

 
4605 S Old US Highway 23 
Brighton, MI 48114-7521 
888.267.7200 laketrust.org 

 
HOWELL AREA PARKS & RECREATION AUTHORITY
925 W GRAND RIVER AVE
HOWELL MI 48843-1415

Account Statement
Member ID: 110099341
Statement Period: Jan 01, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021

Account Balances at a Glance
 

Total Savings $5,682.18
Total Checking $0.00
Total Loans $0.00
 

Commercial Membership Savings - 10006221590   

Post 
Date Amount Balance Description

01/01  $5,681.94 Beginning Balance

01/29 $0.24 $5,682.18 Eff. 01-31 Credit Interest/Dividend

01/31  $5,682.18 Ending Balance

 
 The average daily balance during this period was $5,681.94.
 The Annual Percentage Yield Earned for this account is 0.05%.
 The Amount of interest / dividend earned year to date is $0.24.



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

Fund 208 ‐ PARKS & REC AUTHORITY

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

208‐751‐587.001 PK/RC MARION TWP PARTICIPATION 110,000.00 110,000.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 82,500.00 25.00

208‐751‐587.002 PK/RC GENOA TWP PARTICIPATION 110,000.00 110,000.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 82,500.00 25.00

208‐751‐587.003 PK/RC OCEOLA TWP PARTICIPATION 110,000.00 110,000.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 82,500.00 25.00

208‐751‐587.005 PK/RC HOWELL CITY PARTICIPATION 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐587.006 PK/RC HOWELL TWP PARTICIPATION 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐587.100 PK/RC NONRESIDENT 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐650.106 FACILITY MEMBERSHIPS 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐651.020 BENNETT BLDG RENTAL FEES 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00 0.00

208‐751‐651.022 OCEOLA BLDG RENTAL FEES 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐651.026 GYMANASIUM RENTALS 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00 0.00

208‐751‐665.000 INVESTMENT INTEREST 300.00 300.00 17.68 17.68 282.32 5.89

208‐751‐671.002 MISC REVENUES 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00

208‐751‐675.055 BEACH MANAGEMENT FEES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐675.075 DOG PARK MAINT SERV FEES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐678.013 YOUTH SCHOLARSHIP FUND 0.00 0.00 (628.00) (628.00) 628.00 100.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 647,550.00 647,550.00 81,889.68 81,889.68 565,660.32 12.65

TOTAL REVENUES 647,550.00 647,550.00 81,889.68 81,889.68 565,660.32 12.65

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

208‐751‐702.001 SAL & WAGES DIRECTOR 66,000.00 66,000.00 5,076.92 5,076.92 60,923.08 7.69

208‐751‐702.003 SAL & WAGES ‐ BUSINESS MANAGER 35,500.00 35,500.00 1,702.13 1,702.13 33,797.87 4.79

208‐751‐702.004 SAL & WAGES ‐ OPERATIONS MGR 33,500.00 33,500.00 3,544.00 3,544.00 29,956.00 10.58

208‐751‐702.024 SAL & WAGES ‐MARKETING 37,960.00 37,960.00 2,317.75 2,317.75 35,642.25 6.11

208‐751‐702.030 SAL & WAGES FRONT OFFICE 73,000.00 73,000.00 2,500.01 2,500.01 70,499.99 3.42

208‐751‐702.034 SAL & WAGE FACILITIES MAINT/COORD 45,000.00 45,000.00 693.75 693.75 44,306.25 1.54

208‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 22,260.00 22,260.00 1,254.80 1,254.80 21,005.20 5.64

208‐751‐714.000 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL INSURANCE 13,000.00 13,000.00 510.22 510.22 12,489.78 3.92

208‐751‐714.002 EMP DISABILITY /LIFE INSURANCE 2,400.00 2,400.00 198.06 198.06 2,201.94 8.25

208‐751‐714.004 ICMA RETIREMENT 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00

208‐751‐730.000 POSTAGE 3,000.00 3,000.00 170.64 170.64 2,829.36 5.69

208‐751‐740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES ‐ GENL 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐740.026 OPERATING SUPPLIES SHIRTS/BADGES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐751.000 GASOLINE & DIESEL FUEL 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00

208‐751‐801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 30,000.00 30,000.00 1,701.78 1,701.78 28,298.22 5.67

208‐751‐804.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐840.000 DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,855.00 1,855.00 3,145.00 37.10

208‐751‐850.000 COMMUNICATION ‐ TELEPHONES 0.00 0.00 514.34 514.34 (514.34) 100.00

208‐751‐850.008 COMMUNICATION ‐ INTERNET & CABLE 19,200.00 19,200.00 0.00 0.00 19,200.00 0.00

208‐751‐850.030 COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET YOUTH CNTR 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00

208‐751‐860.000 TRAVEL 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00

208‐751‐900.000 MARKETING, PRINTING & PUBLISHING 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.00 100.00 3,900.00 2.50

208‐751‐910.000 INSURANCE 50,000.00 50,000.00 2,176.57 2,176.57 47,823.43 4.35

208‐751‐920.000 UTILITIES ‐ ELECTRICITY 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00

208‐751‐920.001 UTILITIES ‐ GAS 5,500.00 5,500.00 760.08 760.08 4,739.92 13.82

208‐751‐920.002 UTILITIES ‐ WAT / SEW 1,800.00 1,800.00 210.60 210.60 1,589.40 11.70

208‐751‐920.003 UTILITIES ‐ RUBBISH 700.00 700.00 54.95 54.95 645.05 7.85

208‐751‐920.012 UTILITIES ‐ ELEC/OCEOLA 15,600.00 15,600.00 0.00 0.00 15,600.00 0.00

208‐751‐920.013 UTILITIES ‐ GAS/OCEOLA 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐920.014 UTILITIES ‐ WATER/OCEOLA 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00

208‐751‐920.015 UTILTIES ‐ RUBBISH/OCEOLA 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00

208‐751‐930.000 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE BENNETT & BARNARD 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐930.006 REPAIR & MAINT ‐ VEHICLES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

208‐751‐930.014 OCEOLA BLDG EXPENSE 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐931.000 BLDG R & M AND SUPPLIES 6,000.00 6,000.00 146.68 146.68 5,853.32 2.44

208‐751‐931.014 BLDG R &M OCEOLA 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐940.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,000.00 10,000.00 880.75 880.75 9,119.25 8.81

208‐751‐956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐956.003 BANK CHARGES & FEES 6,000.00 6,000.00 155.75 155.75 5,844.25 2.60

208‐751‐957.000 EDUCATION / TRAINING 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

208‐751‐970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY / EQUIPMENT 20,630.00 20,630.00 0.00 0.00 20,630.00 0.00

208‐751‐980.000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00

208‐751‐980.004 EQUIP / COMPUTER HARDWARE 0.00 0.00 780.20 780.20 (780.20) 100.00

208‐751‐980.005 EQUIPMENT/COMPUTER SOFTWARE 16,000.00 16,000.00 23,664.50 23,664.50 (7,664.50) 147.90

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 647,550.00 647,550.00 50,969.48 50,969.48 596,580.52 7.87

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 647,550.00 647,550.00 50,969.48 50,969.48 596,580.52 7.87

Fund 208 ‐ PARKS & REC AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES 647,550.00 647,550.00 81,889.68 81,889.68 565,660.32 12.65

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 647,550.00 647,550.00 50,969.48 50,969.48 596,580.52 7.87

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 30,920.20 30,920.20 (30,920.20) 100.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 214 ‐ YOUTH SPORTS

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

214‐751‐650.006 GENOA SOCCER FIELD RENTALS 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐650.050 PROGRAM FEES ‐ VOLLEYBALL 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐650.051 PROGRAM FEES ‐ ENRICHMENT 11,660.00 11,660.00 0.00 0.00 11,660.00 0.00

214‐751‐650.053 PROGRAM FEES ‐ SOCCER 67,000.00 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐650.054 PROGRAM FEES ‐ BASKETBALL 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐650.094 PROGRAM FEES ‐ SOFTBALL 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00

214‐751‐650.102 DROP IN SPORTS 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐651.009 PAGE FIELD RENTAL 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00

214‐751‐678.095 SPONSORSHIP FEES ‐ YOUTH SPORTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 133,660.00 133,660.00 0.00 0.00 133,660.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 133,660.00 133,660.00 0.00 0.00 133,660.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

214‐751‐702.080 SAL & WAGES YOUTH SPORTS MGR 41,600.00 41,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 40,000.00 3.85

214‐751‐702.081 SAL & WAGES YOUTH SPORTS COORDINATORS 15,850.00 15,850.00 0.00 0.00 15,850.00 0.00

214‐751‐702.083 SAL & WAGES ‐ YOUTH FACILITIES COOR 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 4,400.00 4,400.00 121.82 121.82 4,278.18 2.77

214‐751‐714.000 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐714.002 EMP DISABILITY /LIFE INSURANCE 600.00 600.00 58.73 58.73 541.27 9.79

214‐751‐714.004 ICMA RETIREMENT 4,160.00 4,160.00 0.00 0.00 4,160.00 0.00

214‐751‐740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐740.080 OPER SUPPLIES/VOLLEYBALL  1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐740.081 OPER SUPP/ SOCCER  17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐740.086 OPERATING SUPPLIES ‐ BASKETBALL 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00

214‐751‐801.017 BACKGROUND CHECKS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

214‐751‐804.008 CONTRACT SERV ‐  INSTRUCTORS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00

214‐751‐804.009 CONTRACT SERV ‐ OFFCL /COACHES 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00

214‐751‐804.010 CONTRACT SERV ‐ FIELD MAINTENANCE 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 0.00

214‐751‐840.000 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00

214‐751‐860.000 CONFERENCE /TRANSPORTATION 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

214‐751‐920.002 UTILITIES ‐ WAT / SEW 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00

214‐751‐942.001 PORTA JOHN RENTALS 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00

214‐751‐957.000 EDUCATION / TRAINING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00

214‐751‐964.001 PROGRAM REFUNDS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 133,660.00 133,660.00 1,780.55 1,780.55 131,879.45 1.33

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 133,660.00 133,660.00 1,780.55 1,780.55 131,879.45 1.33

Fund 214 ‐ YOUTH SPORTS:

TOTAL REVENUES 133,660.00 133,660.00 0.00 0.00 133,660.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 133,660.00 133,660.00 1,780.55 1,780.55 131,879.45 1.33

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (1,780.55) (1,780.55) 1,780.55 100.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 216 ‐ FESTIVALS

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

216‐751‐650.003 PROGRAM FEES SPECIAL EVENTS 29,011.00 29,011.00 0.00 0.00 29,011.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.040 SPONSORSHIP FEES MELON FESTIVAL 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.041 STREET VENDOR FEES MELON 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.042 FESTIVAL TENT MELON FEST 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.047 SPONSORSHIP FEES  MELON RUN 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.048 PROGRAM FEES MELON RUN 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.049 FOOD VENDOR FEES MELON 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.050 SPONSORSHIP FEES LEGEND 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.057 SPONSORSHIP FEES HORSEMAN RUN 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.058 PROGRAM FEES HORSEMAN RUN 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐678.070 SPONSORSHIP FEES ‐ SPECIAL EVENTS 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 149,011.00 149,011.00 0.00 0.00 149,011.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 149,011.00 149,011.00 0.00 0.00 149,011.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

216‐751‐702.001 SAL & WAGES FESTIVAL DIRECTOR 44,000.00 44,000.00 3,389.29 3,389.29 40,610.71 7.70

216‐751‐702.103 SALARY & WAGES STAFF 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,006.71 1,006.71 8,993.29 10.07

216‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 4,131.00 4,131.00 250.32 250.32 3,880.68 6.06

216‐751‐714.000 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL INSURANCE 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,114.63 1,114.63 12,885.37 7.96

216‐751‐714.002 EMP DISABILITY /LIFE INSURANCE 750.00 750.00 61.43 61.43 688.57 8.19

216‐751‐714.004 ICMA RETIREMENT 4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00

216‐751‐727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

216‐751‐730.000 POSTAGE 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

216‐751‐740.035 OPER SUPPLIES ‐ SPECIAL EVENTS 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐740.102 OPER SUPP MELON FESTIVAL 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐740.201 OPER SUPP LEGEND OF SLEEPY HOWELL 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐840.000 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 180.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00

216‐751‐860.000 CONFERENCE /TRANSPORTATION 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00

216‐751‐900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐942.001 PORTA JOHN RENTALS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

216‐751‐957.000 EDUCATION / TRAINING 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 149,011.00 149,011.00 5,822.38 5,822.38 143,188.62 3.91

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 149,011.00 149,011.00 5,822.38 5,822.38 143,188.62 3.91

Fund 216 ‐ FESTIVALS:

TOTAL REVENUES 149,011.00 149,011.00 0.00 0.00 149,011.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 149,011.00 149,011.00 5,822.38 5,822.38 143,188.62 3.91

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (5,822.38) (5,822.38) 5,822.38 100.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 217 ‐ PRESCHOOL

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

217‐751‐651.007 REC FEE/PRESCHOOL TUITION 50,400.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00 50,400.00 0.00

217‐751‐651.030 REGISTRATION FEE 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00

217‐751‐675.015 PRESCHOOL FUNDRAISING 1,530.00 1,530.00 0.00 0.00 1,530.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 54,330.00 54,330.00 0.00 0.00 54,330.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 54,330.00 54,330.00 0.00 0.00 54,330.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

217‐751‐702.023 SAL & WAGES PRESCHOOL 47,500.00 47,500.00 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 0.00

217‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 3,630.00 3,630.00 0.00 0.00 3,630.00 0.00

217‐751‐727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

217‐751‐740.028 OPER SUPP/PRESCHOOL 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00

217‐751‐801.017 BACKGROUND CHECKS 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00

217‐751‐860.000 CONFERENCE /TRANSPORTATION 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00

217‐751‐957.000 EDUCATION / TRAINING 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00

217‐751‐980.000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00

217‐751‐980.015 PRESCHOOL EQUIPMENT 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 54,330.00 54,330.00 0.00 0.00 54,330.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,330.00 54,330.00 0.00 0.00 54,330.00 0.00

Fund 217 ‐ PRESCHOOL:

TOTAL REVENUES 54,330.00 54,330.00 0.00 0.00 54,330.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,330.00 54,330.00 0.00 0.00 54,330.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 218 ‐ SENIOR CENTER

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

218‐751‐590.000 AREA ON AGING GRANT 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00

218‐751‐650.030 PROGRAM FEES ‐ ENRICHMENT 5,500.00 5,500.00 280.00 280.00 5,220.00 5.09

218‐751‐650.098 PROGRAM FEES ‐ FITNESS 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00

218‐751‐650.104 PROGRAM FEES FITNESS INSURANCE 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00

218‐751‐650.107 TRAVEL 13,000.00 13,000.00 2,049.00 2,049.00 10,951.00 15.76

218‐751‐675.009 DONATIONS / PKS & RECS SENIORS 1,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 50.00

218‐751‐675.013 UNITED WAY SENIORS 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00

218‐751‐675.100 FUNDRAISING ENRICHMENT 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00

218‐751‐678.012 MEMBERSHIP FEES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

218‐751‐678.030 SPONSORFHIP FEES ‐ ENRICHMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 61,250.00 61,250.00 2,829.00 2,829.00 58,421.00 4.62

TOTAL REVENUES 61,250.00 61,250.00 2,829.00 2,829.00 58,421.00 4.62

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

218‐751‐702.027 SAL & WAGES SENIORS 35,568.00 35,568.00 2,287.13 2,287.13 33,280.87 6.43

218‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 2,720.00 2,720.00 179.22 179.22 2,540.78 6.59

218‐751‐727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00

218‐751‐730.000 POSTAGE 962.00 962.00 0.00 0.00 962.00 0.00

218‐751‐740.032 OPER SUPP/SENIORS 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

218‐751‐740.061 OPER SUPP/FITNESS 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00

218‐751‐804.008 CONTRACT SERV ‐  INSTRUCTORS 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

218‐751‐804.080 CONTRACT SERVICES ENTERTAINMENT 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

218‐751‐840.000 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00

218‐751‐860.000 CONFERENCE /TRANSPORTATION 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

218‐751‐957.000 EDUCATION / TRAINING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00

218‐751‐964.001 PROGRAM REFUNDS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

218‐751‐967.002 AGING GRANT EXPENSES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 61,250.00 61,250.00 2,466.35 2,466.35 58,783.65 4.03

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,250.00 61,250.00 2,466.35 2,466.35 58,783.65 4.03

Fund 218 ‐ SENIOR CENTER:

TOTAL REVENUES 61,250.00 61,250.00 2,829.00 2,829.00 58,421.00 4.62

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,250.00 61,250.00 2,466.35 2,466.35 58,783.65 4.03

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 362.65 362.65 (362.65) 100.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 219 ‐ SUMMER DAY CAMP

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

219‐751‐651.003 SUMMER CAMP  40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00

219‐751‐651.025 SPECIALTY CAMPS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

219‐751‐702.025 SAL & WAGES SUMMER CAMP MANAGER 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00

219‐751‐702.036 SAL & WAGE SUMMER CAMP SUPERVISOR 5,684.00 5,684.00 0.00 0.00 5,684.00 0.00

219‐751‐702.037 SAL & WAGES SUMMER CAMP COUNSELOR 25,821.00 25,821.00 0.00 0.00 25,821.00 0.00

219‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.00

219‐751‐740.003 OPER SUPPLIES/T‐SHIRTS & CONCESSIONS 320.00 320.00 0.00 0.00 320.00 0.00

219‐751‐740.033 OPER SUPP/SUMMER CAMP 650.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00

219‐751‐740.041 OPERATING SUPPLIES SNACKS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

219‐751‐740.042 FIELD TRIPS 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00

219‐751‐801.017 BACKGROUND CHECKS 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00

219‐751‐900.000 MARKETING PRINTING & PUBLISHING 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00

219‐751‐957.000 EDUCATION / TRAINING 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00

Fund 219 ‐ SUMMER DAY CAMP:

TOTAL REVENUES 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 220 ‐ CITY PARK/BOAT LAUNCH

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

220‐751‐649.001 CONCESSION SALES ‐ PARK 9,887.00 9,887.00 0.00 0.00 9,887.00 0.00

220‐751‐678.021 HOWELL CITY PARK GUARD REIMB 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 54,887.00 54,887.00 0.00 0.00 54,887.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 54,887.00 54,887.00 0.00 0.00 54,887.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

220‐751‐702.000 SAL & WAGES MANAGER 12,572.00 12,572.00 0.00 0.00 12,572.00 0.00

220‐751‐702.028 SAL & WAGE SEASONAL PARK 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00

220‐751‐702.040 SAL & WAGES PARK SUPERVISORS 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00

220‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 3,215.00 3,215.00 0.00 0.00 3,215.00 0.00

220‐751‐740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

220‐751‐740.037 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

220‐751‐801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

220‐751‐801.017 BACKGROUND CHECKS 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 54,887.00 54,887.00 0.00 0.00 54,887.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,887.00 54,887.00 0.00 0.00 54,887.00 0.00

Fund 220 ‐ CITY PARK/BOAT LAUNCH:

TOTAL REVENUES 54,887.00 54,887.00 0.00 0.00 54,887.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,887.00 54,887.00 0.00 0.00 54,887.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 221 ‐ TEEN CENTER

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

221‐751‐649.000 CONCESSION SALES TEEN 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00

221‐751‐650.005 PROGRAM FEES TEENS 11,955.00 11,955.00 250.00 250.00 11,705.00 2.09

221‐751‐675.010 DONATIONS ‐ TEEN 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

221‐751‐675.012 UNITED WAY ‐ TEENS 27,000.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00

221‐751‐675.110 FUNDRAISING 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00

221‐751‐679.100 GRANTS > $1000 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 72,455.00 72,455.00 250.00 250.00 72,205.00 0.35

TOTAL REVENUES 72,455.00 72,455.00 250.00 250.00 72,205.00 0.35

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

221‐751‐702.026 SAL & WAGES TEEN MANAGERS 32,800.00 32,800.00 2,732.80 2,732.80 30,067.20 8.33

221‐751‐702.035 SAL & WAGES TEEN COORDINATOR 9,020.00 9,020.00 0.00 0.00 9,020.00 0.00

221‐751‐702.041 SAL & WAGES ‐ TEEN SUPERVISOR 13,195.00 13,195.00 0.00 0.00 13,195.00 0.00

221‐751‐713.000 EMPLOYER SHARE FICA 4,260.00 4,260.00 203.00 203.00 4,057.00 4.77

221‐751‐714.000 EMPLOYEE MEDICAL INSURANCE 4,200.00 4,200.00 395.93 395.93 3,804.07 9.43

221‐751‐714.002 EMP DISABILITY /LIFE INSURANCE 550.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 0.00

221‐751‐714.004 ICMA RETIREMENT 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00

221‐751‐727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 0.00

221‐751‐740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00

221‐751‐740.003 OPER SUPPLIES/T‐SHIRTS & CONCESSIONS 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00

221‐751‐740.015 OPER SUPP/CONCESSIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00

221‐751‐740.036 OPER SUPPLIES ‐ TEENS 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00

221‐751‐840.000 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 180.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00

221‐751‐860.000 CONFERENCE /TRANSPORTATION 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 72,455.00 72,455.00 3,331.73 3,331.73 69,123.27 4.60

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 72,455.00 72,455.00 3,331.73 3,331.73 69,123.27 4.60

Fund 221 ‐ TEEN CENTER:

TOTAL REVENUES 72,455.00 72,455.00 250.00 250.00 72,205.00 0.35

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 72,455.00 72,455.00 3,331.73 3,331.73 69,123.27 4.60

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (3,081.73) (3,081.73) 3,081.73 100.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 223 ‐ DOG PARK

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

223‐751‐675.074 DOG PARK SALES ‐ FOBS 10,550.00 10,550.00 480.00 480.00 10,070.00 4.55

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 10,550.00 10,550.00 480.00 480.00 10,070.00 4.55

TOTAL REVENUES 10,550.00 10,550.00 480.00 480.00 10,070.00 4.55

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

223‐751‐740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00

223‐751‐801.018 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

223‐751‐900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00

223‐751‐910.000 INSURANCE 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

223‐751‐920.002 UTILITIES ‐ WAT / SEW 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00

223‐751‐930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00

223‐751‐967.072 DOG PARK GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 10,550.00 10,550.00 0.00 0.00 10,550.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,550.00 10,550.00 0.00 0.00 10,550.00 0.00

Fund 223 ‐ DOG PARK:

TOTAL REVENUES 10,550.00 10,550.00 480.00 480.00 10,070.00 4.55

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,550.00 10,550.00 0.00 0.00 10,550.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00 (480.00) 100.00



2021 2021 ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD BALANCE MONTH  AVAILABLE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 01/31/2021 01/31/21 BALANCE USED

HOWELL AREA PARKS & REC AUTHORITY                                   

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021                                                      

Fund 224 ‐ TRANSPORTATION

Revenues

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

224‐751‐675.041 UNITED WAY TRANSPORTATION 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT

224‐751‐804.900 CONTRACT SERVICES LETS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

224‐751‐804.905 CONTRACT SERVICES TRANSPORTATION 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

Total Dept 751 ‐ RECREATION / PARKS DEPARTMENT 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

Fund 224 ‐ TRANSPORTATION:

TOTAL REVENUES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES ‐ ALL FUNDS 1,238,693.00 1,238,693.00 85,448.68 85,448.68 1,153,244.32 6.90

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ‐ ALL FUNDS 1,238,693.00 1,238,693.00 64,370.49 64,370.49 1,174,322.51 5.20

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 21,078.19 21,078.19 (21,078.19) 100.00


	Agenda 02.23.21
	Park Minutes January 19, 2021 Organizational Meeting
	Park Minutes January 2021 Regular Meeting
	Item_10
	Network Equipment Quote
	Item_11
	Fitness Equipment Lease Quote
	Item_12
	Vari Quote Q-400473_Howell Rec New_02 19 2021
	Vari Quote_Howell Rec Existing_Q-407539_02 11 2021
	Item_13
	Bennett Captial Improvement Quotes
	FNBH_Jan2021
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	LakeTrust_Jan2021
	Rev_ExpJan2021

